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Ryan Christofferson

From: Pascal Begin <pbegin@nordicvalley.ski>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 3:10 PM
To: Ryan Christofferson
Subject: Fwd: Utah Construction General Permit (CGP) Authorization for - Nordic Valley 

Recreation, UPDES Number: UTRC07224

See below SWPP information 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <no-reply@epacdx.net> 
Date: Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 3:08 PM 
Subject: Utah Construction General Permit (CGP) Authorization for - Nordic Valley Recreation, UPDES Number: 
UTRC07224 
To:  
 

STATE OF UTAH, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY 

195 North 1950 West, P.O. Box 144870 Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4870 (801)-536-4300 

 

Authorization to Discharge under the Construction 
General Permit (CGP) for Storm Water Discharges 

Associated with Construction Activity 
CGP 

The Utah Division of Water Quality (DWQ) is in receipt of the Notice of Intent (NOI) requesting coverage for Nordic 
Valley Recreation, 3567 Nordic Valley Way, Eden, UT 84310 under the Construction General Permit for Storm Water 
Discharges (CGP). As of 07/11/2023, this facility is authorized to discharge storm water, provided that all discharges are 
in compliance with the requirements of the current CGP. This includes development and implementation of a storm 
water pollution prevention plan, conducting self-inspections, training, visual assessments of discharges, and potentially 
analytical monitoring. Please keep a copy of this Authorization to Discharge on site with your NOI. 

An annual fee is required each calendar year to maintain coverage. If the fee is paid and the facility complies with the 
permit terms, then the coverage will remain effective until 07/10/2024. At that time the NOI will need to be re-certified 
and a new Authorization to Discharge will be issued. 

Your electronic signature on the NOI form certifies that you have read, understood, and are implementing all of the 
applicable requirements. An important aspect of this certification requires that you have correctly determined whether 
you are eligible for coverage under this permit. This authorization does not represent a determination by DWQ 
regarding the validity of the information provided on the NOI. A copy of the NOI submission can be downloaded at this 
link: https://npdes-ereporting.epa.gov/net-cgp/api/public/v1/form/1695747/attachment/zip. 

Site Details  

UPDES Permit Number: UTRC07224  

Project/Site Name: Nordic Valley Recreation  

Project/Site Address: 3567 Nordic Valley Way, Eden, UT 84310 
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Effective Date: 07/11/2023  

Expiration Date: 07/10/2024  

 
 
 
--  
Pascal Begin 
General Manager 
Office: 385-298-0155 
Cell: 970-471-6757 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 


